Zujaja Wahaj

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: zujaja.wahaj@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 519085311

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zujaja Wahaj is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Zujaja Wahaj has a PhD in Sociology/Social Anthropology. Dr. Zujaja Wahaj has published 13 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 31, carried out 3 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Sociology/Social Anthropology University of Glasgow , United Kingdom	2006 - 2013
MSc in Public Administration Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2024- Present

Assistant Professor
School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Lecturer 2001 - 2006

Fatima Jinnah Women University, Rawalpindi/Pakistan, Fatima Jinnah Women University Rawalpindi

Teaching Assistant 2000 - 2001

Fatima Jinnah Women University, Rawalpindi/Pakistan, Fatima Jinnah Women University Rawalpindi

Research Projects

National Projects

Mapping daily routines, rituals and virtual emotional intimacies in COVID-19 Pakistan

2020

2017 - 2017

2015 - 2017

2014 - 2015

Funding Agency: Social Science Research Council (SSRC), the Henry Luce Foundation, the William and Flora Hewlett Foundation, the Wenner-Gren

Foundation, and the MacArthur Foundation

Amount: PKR 760,000.00 Status: Completed

Pakistani youth and family values in the age of cyber technologies

2015

Funding Agency: Higher Education Commission

Amount: PKR 3,985,000.00

Status: Completed

Marriage in the shadow of AIDS: An analytical insight into Pakistani migrant families

2014

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 444,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

DOI: https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/34989992/

A dynamic, two-way, individuallevel, process-oriented framework for emergent leadership: modeling	2024
lateral influence in teams Marya Tabassum Muhammad Mustafa Raziq Naukhez Sarwar Zujaja Wahaj Malik Ikramullah	
Business Process Management Journal, Pages 1-26	
Impact Factor: 4.50 Quartile: 1 Citations: 1	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/BPMJ-04-2024-0229	
Human Security and Sustainable Development Goals: The Voices of Afghan Women Refugees in Pakistan	2024
Bakare Najimdeen Ayoola Lubaba Sadaf Zujaja Wahaj Kainat Kamal Sundus Anwar	
Journal of Asian and African Studies, Page: 19	
Impact Factor: 1.0 Quartile: 2 Citations: 2	
DOI: 10.1177/00219096231219757	
Factors affecting rural women's knowledge on food and nutrition: a case of specific areas of rural Bangladesh	2023
Mohammed Nasir Uddin Purobee Roy Saifur Rahman Abul Quasem Al-Amin Zujaja Wahaj	
Environment, Development and Sustainability	
Impact Factor: 4.1 Quartile: 2	
DOI: 10.1007/s10668-023-03266-1	
Ensuring sustainability in internationalisation efforts at higher education institutions	2023
Walter Leal Filho Laís Viera Trevisan Maria Alzira Pimenta Dinis Subarna Sivapalan ZUJAJA WAHAJ Olena Liakh	
International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education, Journal	
Impact Factor: 4.120 Quartile: 1 Citations: 19	
DOI: 10.1108/IJSHE-10-2022-0333	
Assessment of biomedical waste handling in Ghana	2022
Justice Kofi Debrah Zujaja Wahaj Lubaba Sadaf Maria Alzira Pimenta Dinis	
International Journal of Environmental Studies, Pages 1-19	
Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 5	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/00207233.2022.2135891	
BR-174 highway, geo tourism and socio-environmental conflicts in the northern remote regions of the	2022
Amazon	
Zujaja Wahaj Waqas Ahmed Diogo Guedes Vidal Nelson Azevedo Barros Maria Alzira Pimenta Dini Ana Sibelonia Saldanha Vera	
GeoJournal, Pages 1-13	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10708-022-10699-0	
Climate change and COVID-19: shared challenges, divergent perspectives, and proposed collaborative	2022
solutions	
Zujaja Wahaj Md. Mahmudul Alam Abul Quasem Al-Amin	
Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Pages 1-10	
Impact Factor: 5.8 Quartile: 1	

Conference Proceedings

RESEARCHING TRANSGENDERS: DILEMMAS IN THE FIELD 2020 ZUJAJA WAHAJ ASFIA OBAID Mr. Waleed Shahzad British Academy of Mnagement 2020, res.country(231,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://app.oxfordabstracts.com/events/1520/submissions/206565/question/25454/programme-builder/download Sharing Economy Digital Platforms and Social Inclusion/Exclusion: A Research Study of Uber and 2019 Careem in Pakistan Fareesa Malik Fareesa Malik Zujaja Wahaj 15th International Conference on Social Implications of Computers in Developing Countries - Strengthening Southern-driven cooperation as a catalyst for ICT4D Citations: N/A **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-18400-1_20 A Study of Sharing Economy Platforms and Digital Transformation of Businesses in Pakistan 2019 Fareesa Malik Zujaja Wahaj International Conference on Social Implications of Computers in Developing Countries ICT4D 2019 Citations: N/A **DOI:** 10.1007/978-3-030-18400-1_20 Shared spaces/distinct experiences: Understanding women?s vulnerabilities and challenges in 2018 accessing treatment to HIV/AIDS in Pakistan DR ZUJAJA WAHAJ International Conference on Creating Inclusive Organizational Spaces, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://iccgpm.lums.edu.pk/ **Book Chapters** South Asian Coalesced Realities: SDG 3 and SDG 6 During COVID-19 Pandemic 2023 Amna Jan Khattak Zujaja Wahaj Maria Alzira Pimenta Dinis In: Book on SDGs in the Asia and Pacific Region, Chapter 1, Pages 1-14 Citations: N/A DOI: 10.1007/978-3-030-91262-8_40-1 2023 Industrial Waste Management in Ghana: Environmental Challenges and Climate Change Impacts on **Human Health** Justice Kofi Debrah Godfred Kwesi Teye Zujaja Wahaj Maria Alzira Pimenta Dinis In: Climate Change Management, 1st Edition, Chapter 5, Pages 77-97 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-26592-1_5 **Editorial Activities** Frontiers in Sustainability 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A Frontiers in sustainability. 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A Trauma Violence & Abuse 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 6.5 International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.12 Frontiers in sustainability. 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A

Business Process Management Journal Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.71	2023
Social sciences & humanities open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2023
Social sciences & humanities open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A	2023
Frontiers in Public Health Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.2	2023
International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.120	2023
International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.120	2023
European Psychologist Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.000	2023
Social Sciences & Humani9es Open Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A	2023
International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.120	2023
Frontiers in Psychology Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.232	2023
Pakistan journal of life and social sciences Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N/A	2023
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2023
Heliyon Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.85	2023
Frontiers in Environmental Science Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.411	2022
The South Asianist Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: N\A	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 4.24	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0	2022
Frontiers in Environmental Science Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 5.411	2022

Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.464	202
Frontiers in Sustainability Reviewed Papers for Journals	202
Impact Factor: 0	202
Reviewed Papers for Journals	

Impact Factor: 3.462